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DATE: February 17, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Dirgctor

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Curry) {Z_[/
Office of the General Counsel (Scott) K§ ﬁ/c/

RE: Docket No. 041178-TI; Acknowledgment of Name Change on Intrastate
Interexchange Registration from IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S.
Intercommunication American Systems to IAS Film Corporation d/b/a LA.S.

Intercommunication American Systems, also d/b/a EXP., aiso d/b/a Extreme
Telecommunications.

IAS Film Corporation d/b/a LA.S. Intercommunication American Systems has requested
acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ048 from IAS
Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. Intercommunication American Systems to IAS Film Corporation

d/b/a 1.A.S. Intercommunication American Systems, also d/b/a EXP., also d/b/a Extreme
Telecommunications.

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations.

As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform

you that staff concurs with the name change on rstration No. TJ048. Accordingly, with this
Memorandum, Docket No. 041178-TI should be £losed
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cc: IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. Intercommunication Amencan Systems, also d/b/a EXP.,
also d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications
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